
1

ExIMNotices Public

From: Holden, Danny W. (GE Power & Water) [Danny.Holden@ge.com]
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2012 3:02 PM
To: AdvanceNotifications Resource; AdvanceNotifications Resource
Subject: FW: Scan from a Xerox WorkCentre
Attachments: img-113155115-0001.pdf

See attached copy  of advance NRC notification for shipment of 2 sea vans of U02 POWDER TO 
Enusa Spain 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: WorkCentre 7345 [mailto:fmo-9-h@ge.com] 
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2012 3:51 PM 
To: Holden, Danny W. (GE Power & Water) 
Subject: Scan from a Xerox WorkCentre 
 
Please open the attached document.  It was scanned and sent to you using a Xerox WorkCentre. 
 
Number of Images: 2 
Attachment File Type: PDF 
 
Device Name: WorkCentre 7345 
Device Location:  
 
For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit http://www.xerox.com/ 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  NSIRExportImport_EX  
Email Number:  1360  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (2FC41E3D7D9EE2438D284ACAC750C0A708EB35FB)  
 
Subject:   FW: Scan from a Xerox WorkCentre  
Sent Date:   1/13/2012 3:02:05 PM  
Received Date:  1/13/2012 3:02:36 PM  
From:    Holden, Danny W. (GE Power & Water) 
 
Created By:   Danny.Holden@ge.com 
 
Recipients:     
"AdvanceNotifications Resource" <AdvanceNotifications.Resource@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"AdvanceNotifications Resource" <AdvanceNotifications.Resource@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   CINMLVEM25.e2k.ad.ge.com  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    590      1/13/2012 3:02:36 PM  
img-113155115-0001.pdf    78031  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  






